

Yao Junyan

Birth 2000.10

Location Ningbo, Zhejiang, China

Contact Info 17858440586

E-mail 1129773@kean.edu

Education

Major: Graphic Design | Wenzhou-Kean University | Wenzhou, China 2019.09-2023.06

Personal Summary

A designer who is full of exploration, curious and passionate about the world. Like travel and photography, record life. I believe in the power of design to change the world, shape great user experiences, and tell unique stories.

Software Skills

Photoshop	
Illustrator	
InDesign	
Premiere	
Lightroom	
After Effects	
Blender	

Work Experiences

Graphic Design Intern | Wenzhou-Kean University | Wenzhou, China 2022.09-2022.12

Graphic Design Intern | Hangzhou Nanda Environmental Protection and Tech Co., Ltd. | Hangzhou, China 2022.09-2022.10

Graphic Design Intern | Zhejiang Lanneng Technology Co., Ltd. | Wenzhou, China 2022.04-2022.05

Advertising Design Intern | Ningbo Changjinglu Nursery Co., Ltd. | Ningbo, China 2019.07-2022.08

Honors

2021 Dean Scholarship at Wenzhou Kean University